From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 1:30 PM

To: '‘Bodek, David'

Cc: Panger, Jeffrey; Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; Dykes, Melissa H. -
President/COO; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer

Subject: RE: JEA meeting with S&P

Attachments: Rating Agency Presentation - 2019 Aug- FINAL S&P.pdf

David:

Attached is a PDF copy of the final presentation. We will have hard copies available for our meeting tomorrow
afternoon.

Regards,

Joe Orfano
Treasurer

Direct: (904) 665-4541
Mobile: (904) 677-1873
Fax: (904) 665-8334

JEN.

From: Bodek, David <david.bodek@spglobal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:49 AM

To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer <wannrf@jea.com>
Subject: JEA meeting with S&P

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Joe and Ryan,
Because some members of our team will be participating remotely in our meeting with JEA tomorrow, in advance of our
meeting, please provide a copy of the presentation materials so that | can circulate them among those who will be

participating remotely.

Thanks, A JTEXHIBIT 25
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David

David Bodek

Senior Director

S&P Global Ratings

55 Water Street

New York, NY 10041

(v) 212 438 7969

Please note that our e-mail addresses have changed

david.bodek@spglobal.com

S&P Global

Standard & Poor’s maintains a separation of commercial and analytical activities. Please note that our analysts are not
permitted to engage in discussions about fees. Any questions about fees or any other commercial, non-analytical matters
should be directed to your Client Business Manager.

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be
privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. S&P Global Inc. reserves the
right, subject to applicable local law, to monitor, review and process the content of any electronic message or information sent to or from S&P Global Inc. e-mail
addresses without informing the sender or recipient of the message. By sending electronic message or information to S&P Global Inc. e-mail addresses you, as
the sender, are consenting to S&P Global Inc. processing any of your personal data therein.






SIOMSUY PUD suolisand XIS Lod
UOIIDWLIOLU| [DlUBswWa|ddNnS :8Al LIDd

BUIOS) 81y SM BI8UM 1IN0 LD

alppdn Buluub|d D1balPILS :8aly] Uod

ajopdn Uo|d ¥VIS :0M] Hod

ISW ISD] M 290UIS (SU0 LB

P,
o
<
-
m
<
-
n




1

aininj ay3 ojul Suoj %@ Aepoy Ajjnin
SUIALIY] B }09]jal SollaW jeldueuld

020z ul duiuels Jeah Jod sesuadxs gunesado
ul uoljjiw 0G$ SUIABS pue %€ AQ SUOISSIWS UOQJed Y[ sulonpai
‘Yied 18M0od JaAlY SUYOor 1S 9yl JO SUIUOISSIWWOI3P panuiuo)

1500 3uisl) Suioualiadxa aJe SIay10 9IUM Sieak Jnoj 1Ses| 1e o}
9|ge1s ulewsal 0] pa1oadxa pue a1e1s syl Ul uelipaw ay) 1e aie sajey

u0zLIoY Jeak aAl} JO pus 1k asealoul alel
9seq 1SapowW puk 1gap Mau JO 8duUeNnssI JO pasau syl INoYyUMm sieal
9AlJ 1XaU 8y} JaAo s1o9(oid Jo uoljjiq T$ sepnjoul weigoid jeude)

3180/ 1UBld JO 1500 Y] quosqge 01 ueld Ajjesigalels 01 panuiuo)

6T0C 1200100 /19quia1das
Ul uonoNpal 1gap JO uoljjiw ¢ Jayjoue ajeis@dde ol ueld =

MO| JeaA-Qt7 & 01 1qap aALIP 0] uejd pue souesealap 6T0T
A1eniga4 Yum uoionpaJ 1gap JO Uoljiw Q0T $ PO1eIS20Y =
SuiBelansjap a1eIs|900k
AjoAISSai88e 0] JUSWIIWIWOD PaNUIIUOD B YUM 6007 22UIS uolj|iq
T°Z$ J0 uonoNpai |10} e 10} GTOZAL Ul 199p JO Uoljjiw £€Z$ pleday
SOl1aW |euonelado pue |eloueUl) JUSJ|S9XS pauleluIRA

1eaA |eoasld siyl ieqd 0

Auimn
JHEETE

loniadng
e suleway

var




WINEZES :serunuoddQ snuaasy 18yl
0€0z Aq 193p 2112919
lle 10 Lo Aed 8118|920y :UOI1RIS|83Y 1gad
INOGT$ asuadxa
asealou] 0£0Z-SZ0Z puejusaly jo adeld ul
JaMOd paskeydind |euonippy :1emod paseyoind
£coc
ul 9%/ :(sies A G 1IXaN) asealou| piaip/saley
V/N :se1ey uo 1oedul] aimipuadx3 puejuaain
sieak QT Joano

g1$ aAowal - paonpas AQUedliugIS .

puejusaly JoJ NO0S$ A0WRY XIAdVO
SuOoI1ONPaJ 1509 Joge|

-UOU puUB J0ge| SAIIBINUI YUM BUOlY
asealoap
R0 |enuue % 81y YImoln [enuuy WR0
Wwia1sAs 01U0 SUlW0D YIMOIZ Jawo1snd
jeuonippe s19su0 fueneq + Jejos jo uondope
%Z’T -Uayl s,0Z0Z plw sy Ailed pug
90UO0 {33 |euoilppe 01 anp SululPa( Sejes
s1UIRISU0D Aloleingdal
ulyum a1e1ado (81509 1N /Saley asiey :|jeldnQ

asuodsay |puolipol]
:Z, OIDUSDS

<

<

A A

<

<

mcoz”mw_u_cztoaaomv::gmm._mﬁoA

6T0C Ajluo - WOST$ -uoneisjaddy 1gea «
€coc

U] %8 :(SIBsA G IXSN) eSealou] PISIA/Saiey «
%t T ‘%CT ‘%8 10 SaSBaIoUl a1el 9seq
Ul palnsai siyl ‘ainupuadxs puejuaaly) Jo)
sposu uimo.loq JO INOOSGS uo Bulpuel Jo
uonoun} e GZOZ-£Z0g Ul Sesealoul a1ey

:se1ey uo 1eduw ainlpuadxy puejuasly «
Gcoc

-£20¢ Aeino pue|uaaln NO0S$ XIdVD <«
asealoul NRO

jenuue % 81y YIMoID [enuly WR0 «
walsAs
01U0 SUIWOD YIMOIZ 18WO0ISND |euonippe
s18so Alsneq + Jejos Jo uondope %' T
-Uay} s,020¢ piw suy Aled pug souo

‘33 jeuonippe 01 anp Sulul0a( :S3jeS <«
$82J0}

19xiew Suiguryod 01 10BaJ 10U 0 :||eiSAQ «

aullesog oNe SNIDL
AP oNPUB3S"

auoN :saniunuoddQ anuaaay Jauyl0

6T0C Aluo - NOGT$ :uoneiajaddy 193Q
SY1UOW g 1SB| 18A0 8ULLIN000 (Sieak

€-7) ses/Jamod Wiol-1eau Jo) 1anJew Jamod
paseyaind/sjan4 Jamo :1amod paseyaind
£coc

U] 9%/ :(SieaA G IXSN) osealou| pISIA/saiey
v/N

:s91ey U0 Joeduw| ainjipuadx3 puejusaiy)
AepinQ pue|jusain oN X3dVO

asealoul

W0 lenuue %g 81y Umold [enuuy WR0
sieeh g

Jojle|} gT Ul synsas 33 jeuonippe Aq 19syo
UIMOJ3 JaW01ISNO Mau panuiuoy) :ssjes
suleljswil

Aued pug jun T OS 03 Jejiwis aq

0] pa10ofoid si sieak g a1eIpaww| Jj|eJdAQ

1S0D810
usund

Z 9 T soleuass sunenjen

:Wd)sAg A3iau]




> S| S0UBSesiap Iyl JO sullill a4 6 240p 109p ¢ 9Se dv1S 3yl 94 Sc 1 610¢C 4

€9 S9T 962 142 68T Aypinbn
Sv8'C9G' TS GZ8'YT9'TS Sr0'T89°T$ 0T8'8v.LT$ 06T TL8TS (000.$) 192 BuipuelsinQ
1N 1€ g'e 9¢ 8T a8eson07) 90IMISS 1020
9.¥'CeT$ CEV'GLTS 6S.'¥0C$ 695 70C$ 000'08¢$ (000.$) x3deg
coe'eces T65'8CE$ €0T'ser$ GG6'9er$ £6.'925$ (000.$) senuanay 18N
8.¢'0T6$ 89G'GG8% 82.°008% T9CVLLS €0£'608% (000.$) x3do
08C'veT'T$ 6ST'¥8T'T$ 0€8'SZT'T$ 9TZTIC'T$ 960°CEE'TS (000.$) senuanay Suneladg

0002t 000'CT 000°CT 000°CT TPt (000, UMIN) seleS

(4214 18¢ vogE vi€e €0g Aupinbry
0TT'€LZT$ 0TS'PrETS 0SY'9.L7'T$ G18'90LT$ G96'0/8'T$ (000.$) 192@ Suipuelsing jeiol
9'G 09 g9 ov 8¢ 98eIaA0) 018G 1980
000°CCT$ 000'8TT$ 00091 T$ 000°9€C$ 000'G.T$ (000.$) x3deD
09T'8vE$ €18'L6E% ceo'cers 96T T67$ 8CT'SESS (000.$) senuanay 18N
92T'€98% 0.T'618% 929°'0G.$ YOT'6EL$ €8€'G8.$ (000.$)x3do

I8ETTCTS €80LTC'T$ 8Y¥9'CrC'T$ 09€'0€2'T$ 0TG'02E'TS (000.$) senuaaay SunesadQ
000'CT 000°CT 000°CT 000°CT 00z‘zT (000. UMIN) sales
E sajes 1|4 - 6TOZ Arenigay
gTe ‘ L1 €0€ Aipinbiy
OTT'€L2'T$ 0TS PPE'TS 0St'9Lv'T$ G/8'90L'T$ G96'048'T$ (000.$) 198@ SuipuelsSInQ (101
9 g9 g9 v 8¢ a8e1aA0) 20IMI9S 1020
000°ceT$ 000'8TT$ 000911 $ 000'9€C$ 000°'G.2$ (000.$) x3deD
v.9'T8¢€% tT8'9Ch$ Z80'21S% Z.L0'TTSS 8CT'GESS (000.$) senusney 18N
199°'c88% 8G6'9E8% 076°G9.$ 008'TG6.$ £€8€'G8/% (000.$) x3do
ZYE'S9C'TS CLL'E9T'TS £66'C8C'T$ C.8'E9C'TS 0TS'0CE'TS (000.$) senuanay Sunesadp

8¥S'CT viv'TT oTv'eT oveTT 00z'ct (000. UMIN) SoleS

suoljdwnssy }ses2alo04 :wajls




1244
ove'6rC'TS
'8
060°GTT$
769'8L7$
98/°908%
08t¥'S8T'T

Z8LTT

€¢0¢

8€C
SE8TES'TS
oy
€19°C1C$
789'vCES
€T5'9C6$
L6T'TSTT

Z8LTT

99¢€

0SP'20E'TS

0L
9Z0'8TT$
815'0CS$
T16°LLL$
687'86C'T

Ge8TT

GL9'0S1'T$

81
VevTETS
¥2€'909%
crE'BTLS
£99°GEET

016°TT

G1.'899'T$

ov
VST'Z6TS
8E£S'687$
898'018%
90%'00E'T

90T'CT

13Y) ‘610¢ das

G96°'048'T$
8¢
000'cLZ$
0.18'92S$
00£'96.%
OLT'EZE'T

Lzeet

94¢ 88¢C 062 962

009'vT9'T$

Lc
690 TVT$
T169TES
090'988%
TL6'20T'T

GS8'TT

0Z8'089'T$

7'e
TEO'GLTS
TEG'STYS
616'cC8%
zS8'6ECT

0L6TT

S8S'8YL'TS

qE
960°8TT$
TZS'TEYS
15€'608%
€18'0vC°T

90T'CT

G96°0L8'T$
8¢
000°GLC$
048'925$
00£'96.$
0LT'eTET

12Tt

531ap 1G3p ¢ 3
Aupinbry
(000.$) 1980 BuipueisinQ
98eI9A0)) 90IMSS G20
(000.$) x3de
{000.$) senuaaay 18N
(000.$) x3do
(000.$) senuaaay SunesadQ
(000, UMIN) sajes
asuodsay |euoijipel] :Z olLleud32S
Anpinbr
(000.$) 192Q SuipueIsIng
98eI9A0) 90IM9S G20
(000.$) x3de9
(000.$) senuanay 19N
(000.$) x3do
(000.$) senuanay Sunelsdp

(000, umw) seles

auljaseg ond snjeis :T OLIeuadS

S R i B R s
€ec jie74 96¢ 745> 68¢

S¥8'C95T$
eV
9.l¥'CST$
Z06'eCeS
8.€0T6$

08C'veTTS

000'CcT

Suol

Sz8'v19'T$

1€
TEV'SLTS
T65'82E$
895'658$

6ST'V8T'T$

000°CT

S¥0'189'T$

St
65.70C$
€0T'Ger$
8C.°008%

0£8'SZT'T$

000CT

018'8rL'T$

9¢
695'70C$
SG6'9er$

T9CT'VLL$

9TZ'TIZ'T$

000CT

06T'TL8T$
8¢
000°08C$
€6.'925%
£0€'S08%
960°CEETS

TTv'CT

Aupinbi

(000.$) 198q SuipuelsInQ
a8elano)) 901MaS 1990
(000.$) xadep

(000.$) senuanay 1eN
(000.$) xado

{000.$) senuansy BuijesadQ

(000, Um) seies

1ydwinssy 1sesal104 :WajsAs




